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THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE CO., LTD.
 

1t 5~ tf J! ~ ~ 1it 15 -17 ~ ~ :f-f *- Jt 6 *it 
6th Floor, Man Cheung Building, 15-17 Wyndham Street, Central, Hong Kong 

Tel 't tt-: 2522 4195 Fax1*.A-: 2845 2133 

~ 
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MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM 

f~f*Att~ 
Full Name of Proposer: 
±ili±Jl: (gW J;j~)CIEr~tJ!~) 
Address: (in English Block Letters) 

W~$!f5}m/itti~~~2m~um 
H.K.I.D./B.R.No.: 

if~ 
Age: _ 

_ 

N~~~~ 
Bu~nessorProfus~on: 

~$~~BMffi 
Policy to Commence from 

$fifl}~ D {j1!i$
Vehicle Status: Sole Agent 

D 7j<.1!i$
ParallellInport 

¥ 
to 

m~ 
~lN~:~ 

M$~MM~0~ 
Hire Purchase Owner (if any) ~ 

f~f*J][§ D **-a~ 
Cover Required: Comprehensive 

D m-=.~Jtf£~ 
Third Party 

~ 

_ 

1!if:~d~!lI~~jll PARTICULARS OF VEHICLE TO BE INSURED: 

:ij!iijIt~c5mi~ 
Registration Mark 

~iS&:ij!Jt~~ 
Make and Type of Body 

:ij!Jt®fi&ij 1~5m~ 
ChassislEngine No. 

RifrI~.(c.c.) 
Cylinder Capacity 

(c.c.) 

:ij!Wfij*,~m 

Gross Vehicle 
Weight 

~~if1}} 
Year of 

Manufacture 

F~JX 
Door(s) 

,*lli~&fi{(~M~~~) 
Seatin& Capacity 
(exclu ing driver) 

1~1*Atf~MI't-Jt!tfIl( 'Pl.115!fCftt) 
Proposer's Estimate of 

present value including accessories 

filJffifMA 
Date of 

Purchase 

R!lI{*~!¥!pgz~c~~~ilf3J. PARTICULARS OF DRIVER(S) TO BE NAMED IN THE MOTOR INSURANCE POLICY: 

~~Att~ 

1. 

2.	 

~~ttL~~E~IHJf* ~~ if~ 
Relationship Occupation Age	 

~~*~~ifJX 
Name of Drivers Driving Licence No. Driving Experience 

0~~@)~.L-~rrQ,e Please answer the following questions. 

1.	 ~~$ffl~~fOJ ? D fL*ffl~ D Jtij~ffl~ D ;ttftg
 
For what purpose will the vehicle be used? For private use For commercial use Other
I 

2. tE~tt:=='1f- P'J ' OOT~f:EfOJOJfjg:li~j/:t~f!f; rC!l'!ZAf±~:e:;:7& 1?{5tliJi~ 5'~ ?	 I ~ D:e;:
Have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Vehicle been involved in any traffic accident during the last 3 years? 

3.	 1£~1!-='ifP9 ' l~rfg\Gf£fOJOJfig~~Iltf~f*~$ZAf±~:e;:Mi~8~jjf~'WU? 
Have you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Vehicle been convicted of motoring offense during the last 3 years? 

4.	 t)Jru~:e;:iI~f£fOJf*~0~1§*~I~rff~f* ...f*g\GIf~~MlI~rfzf*~?
 
Have any previous Insurers ever declined to accept your proposal, refused to renew or cancelled your policy?
 

5.	 1~~rf~f:ffOJOJfig.~Iltf~f*~$Af± ' f[:e;:ff!~Jl:f.~f£fOJ~Rg~f5t~~g\Gffi$~:fiEm_? 
Do you or any person who to your knowledge may drive the Motor Vehicle suffer from defective vision or hearing or from any physical 
or mental infimity? 

6.	 I~rf ~:e;:J1f[ "~*f1ttJTtD" ? £~ , ~imf~f~f*Rfl
 
Are you entitled to a "No Claim Discount" from your last Insurers? If so, please give particulars
 

(a)	 0~ 
Company: 

(b)	 f*$5mE~
 
Policy No.:
 

(c)	 $fi~~c5dEii~ (d) ~*f.ltJTtD%
 
Registration Mark: NCD%
 

* 1.=£ t.JJ:m 2 ¥ 5 J][rr::t~Jmep , ~[I~ "~" ~i~~fJlw 

DYes No 

~ D:e;:
DYes No 

~ D:e;:
DYes No 

D~ 
A' 

Yes D ~o 

D~ D:e;:
Yes No 

Note: If answer "Yes" to any the above questions 2 to 5, please give details _~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~_ 

*A.~1£*~~.~~~~.~wRfl,m.*Affi~&ffi~,~~.&~~~o*~~.~~~*Aw~mN~~f[~0~~~-a~~~mo*A~.f[ 
IHJf*~~j1£~~0~1~S¥:*~f*.{&;t~~j( , ~~~Ff[iEAllf*$~~j~ 0 

I declare that the statements and particulars given in this proposal are, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true and complete and that this proposal shall form the basis of 
my contract with THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED. I agree that the insurance will not be in force until the proposal has been accepted by the 
Company, except to the extent of any official cover note which may be issued. 

BM	 f~f*A~~ 
Date	 _ Signature of Proposer ~ _ 

*0~~m For Office Use Only 

Policy No. Excess: Loading 

Agent Y &1 Others: 

Cover Note No. TPPD 

Unnamed 

"t&~ P.T.O. 

Unit 8E Golden Sun Centre 223 Wing Lok St Sheung Wan HK
Tel. (852) 2530 2530 Fax (852) 2530 2535
Email: crew@navigator-insurance.com
www.navigator-insurance.com


